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TO: THOMAS J. SULLIVAN, DETECTIVE LIEUTENANT
MIDDLESEX DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 
MASSACHUSETTS STATE POLICE

FROM: KEVIN M BAKER, TROOPER
MIDDLESEX DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 
MASSACHUSETTS STATE POLICE

SUBJECT: INTERVIEW OF 

1. On March 24, 2012 at approximately 2345 hours, Malden Police Department 
Detective JP Kelley and I conducted an interview of  in the stairway of her 
home at , East Boston.  had been informed about the death of 
William Ekasala prior to our arrival, and was upset and visibly emotional about the incident. She 
provided the following identification information:

 DOB 85 

East Boston, MA

2. She stated that she lived with Ekasala in the third floor apartment of 36 
Bennington St. He was her boyfriend, and the father of her child. She had not seen him all day 
on this date, or on the day prior, as she had slept at her mother’s home. She stated that Ekasala 
was very depressed and “down” lately over his inability to earn any money to support her and 
their child. She described that he had been “obsessed” with trying to make money lately because 
“he didn’t feel like a man because we were broke.” She had expected that Ekasala would be 
staying home all day on this date and sleeping because he had not been sleeping very well lately.

3.  stated that Ekasala doesn’t drive at all, and that he was a “terrible 
driver.” She stated that he had never gotten a license, and definitely wouldn’t know how to drive 
a standard “stick” shift vehicle.
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4.  stated that Ekasala had gotten some Percocet about 10 days ago, but she
stated that hadn’t been using drugs lately to her knowledge.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kevin M. Baker
Trooper
Massachusetts State Police


